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May 22,2009 

Dockets Unit 
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street, MS 4 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

RE: Willow Pass Generating Station 
Application for Certification 08-AFC-6 

On behalf of Mirant Willow Pass, LLC, the applicant for the above-referenced Willow 
Pass Generating Station (WPGS) AFC, we hereby submit the enclosed two 
documents: 

1.	 Selected Transient Stability Graphs: Appendix 10 (submitted to the CEC on 
March 4, 2009) of the February 2009 System Impact Study for the WPGS 
included over 600 pages of transient stability graphs. In Data Request 68, CEC 
staff requested that we provide a set of selected graphs printed in color and on 
larger sized paper. Enclosed are three sets of the requested transient stability 
graphs. 

2.	 Selected Power Flow Diagrams: Appendix 8 of the System Impact Study for 
the WPGS (submitted to the CEC on February 12, 2009) included over 2,000 
pages of power flow diagrams. In Data Request 72, CEC staff requested that 
we provide a set of selected diagrams printed in color and on larger sized 
paper. Enclosed are three sets of the requested power flow diagrams. 

URS Corporation 

Kathy Rushmore 
Project Manager 

Enclosures 

CC:	 Felicia Miller 
Mark Hesters 

URS Corporation 
221 Main Street, Suite 600 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
Tel: 415.896.5858 
Fax: 415.882.9261 
www.urscorp.com 
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